



ROY NOTT

President, L.D. Nott Company

PROFILE

A broadly-skilled forest products and logistics business manager with hands-on, practical experience in the US Pacific Northwest, the US South, Germany, China and elsewhere around the world. Also, extensive consulting experience. Only two-time winner ever of ITT's highest management award, the Geneen Award.

CONTACT



EDUCATION

Stanford University

1989

'Manufacturing Strategy for Competitive Advantage'

Yale University

1977 - 1978

Master of Forestry. Hinman Fellowship to Yale Recipient, Focus: Organization and Management

Oregon State University

1969-1973

BS Degree, Forest Engineering

WORK EXPERIENCE

International Paper Company, Senior Economic Analyst

1978-1980

Senior Economic Analyst for IP's entire Western Region

ITT Rayonier, Business Planning Manager

1980-1981

Wrote the 5-year business plan for ITT Rayonier's forest-based businesses in the Pacific Northwest. Led the acquisition of Milwaukee Railroad Timberlands.

ITT Rayonier, Area Manager, NW Timberlands

1981-1984

Managed large forest, logging and log sorting operation on Washington's Olympic Peninsula, Awarded ITT Geneen Management Achievement Award.

ITT Rayonier, VP- SE Forest Products

1984-1990

Managed ITT Rayonier's SE Operations. Included serving as GM of Fernandina (FL) Dissolving Pulp Business, Another ITT Geneen Award, only 2-time winner

ITT Rayonier, VP- Pulp and Forest Products

1990-1993

Company-wide chemical cellulose, sawmill and fiber procurement responsibility

Simpson's Oregon Overlays, General Manager

1993-1996

Managed a global resin-saturated technical papers business

Paneltech, Founder and CEO

1996-2013

New technical papers business development. Also built rail log and consulting businesses. Consulting included local economic development (Cosmopolis pulpmill, timber supplies for new, Washington-based Sierra Pacific Sawmills).

Surfactor (of Germany), North American President

2013-2018

Developed new resin-saturated technical papers business in North America

Richland Paper Company, General Manager

2018-2019

Led effort to establish new mixed waste paper-based containerboard mill in Hoquiam, WA